ORBAY
COUNCIL ""'
Wednesday, 30 September 2015

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 8 October 2015

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Manning _ _
_ Councillor King
Councillor Stocks

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Shoals
Cafe on the Lido, Berry Head Road, Brixham TQ5 9AH

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Shoals Cafe on the Lido, Berry Head Road, Brixham TQ5 9AH.

An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect
of McDonalds Restaurant, Yalberton Road, Paignton TQ4 7PE
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of McDonalds Restaurant, Yalberton Road, Paignton TQ4
7PE

(2)

(Pages 3 - 16)

(Pages 17 - 32)



Agenda ltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL ity

Briefing Report Public Agenda Item: Yes

No:

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of Shoals Cafe on the Lido, Berry Head Road, Brixham
TQ5 9AH

Wards Affected: Berry Head with Furzeham

To: Licensing Sub Committee 8" October 2015
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208293

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above,
for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.2The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Public
nuisance” “Public Safety” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
() such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Parties following the

Page 3



2.1

2.2

1.3

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

determination of the matter.
Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

The Supply of Alcohol, on the Premises, from 11:00 until 23:00 seven days a
week.

To be open to the public from 08:00 until 23:30 seven days a week.

A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a Relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is
also satisfied that the Representations have been received within the
appropriate time scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received 2 Representations from Members of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Public nuisance” “Public Safety” and
“The Protection of Children from Harm”.

These are shown as Appendix 3.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Interested Party or any Responsible Authority.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
® to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
® that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have

Page 4



imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.
Appendix 3 Representation from 2 Members of the Public.

Documents available in Members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 5



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

ORBAY
COUNCIL sty

FORM B

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and i/iwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
SHOALS  cafe oy THE Do
Berl v WHeAD QLoapD

Post town B2\ Y A Postcode TQ S 9aL%

i

Telephone number at premises (if any) 1

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4.,500 AN &

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Piease state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company [[] please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership - [  please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club (] please complete section (B)
d) a charity J please complete section {B)

Page 6




Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
?
When do you want the premises licence to start? PIES ALK S

If you wish the ficence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY

want it to end? HIREEE [ 1]

Please give a general description of the prerr_:ise§ (please read guidance note 1)

THE Premuel CompPsel Of AN OfEN KITeHED, ONE
TOILET WiTv: LORRY ANp Vool SERTING Fol. AP0
{f A0 PEOPLZ  THCZE 1S AN ouTSDE TERRACE W H

pk
G

ESEATING fof APPROX 20 FPeglie - (NEXT Jeae we Vs
HOOINS 10 Use THE ReoPT0f TERRAE) THELE 18 MO
%:.\ e%‘"“a"ﬂ‘aﬁ BUT A Coddti CARPARY AFROX 100MARD

AM. Wwe Ale gUATLD AROVE SHORLSTINE GOt ..

fg—

'U-\s A B - E vt VO CE ORCWCER ¥+ AR EFOLLH A Aalle o A= VY

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one l J CAWS -~
time, please state the number expected to attend.

b
i ~ ™

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? |

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003) ‘

Please tick any that

Provision of requlated entertainment
Ll ol apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

OO0dEdOoDOoAO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Ifage 7



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohal (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

EI\D

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a plav take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors ]

timings (please read

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Fgage 8



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for consumption— | Onthe IZ(

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises

timings (please read

guidance nhote 6) Off the 0
premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon : State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
1iGQ QSGU guidance note 4)

e 11100 12300 No VAR AT\ocdd .

Wed 160 192300

Thur oG 21‘10@ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
= supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi g |2200

—

Sat NO AR T oS .

HOC (72300

sun 160 12300

State the name ¢ sh to specify on the licence as
designated pren

Name i

Address

Postcode

Personal licence |

— —

Issuing licensing authority (if known) -

TORRAM ___ CouCic.

———

Padé 9




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8).

NONE

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1 0500 12230 NoNE

e 002320

Wed 10§00 PR30 |
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Thur ey 1122, 2) | left; please list (please read guidance note 5)

T 0%00 [9370

St lovng (0320 ) NOoNE

S O%00 1330

Page 10




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

' WE Wice Plovine STRont. MANAGEMERT ConTiRoc ANVD TAAIN
STAEF TO BE FoLmn Aw Age ¢f THE PIEMISE] AW AVO Y

Q_gﬂk\%‘\ “{ ubioo.\ DNV meoﬂp‘ésoﬁoeo_t_.w 2E VARV IoAIR _OAY T
B b ENTNITIONY O A
) WATY N e ALOIND0 T UK Al e‘§'No HIARM TG Lol eDREND

e

OSJIECT
b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A2 %100 G RJECTVED IATTEL TION) Wit &€ PriaD TO NO SELCiny
E AL D I3GL TO \)MOGLAACLG_ PEOPLE #NO VIOLENT 0% AT L-SOCIAL /

&
'; O, Vg2 of i awe IS
L Recoroid & CaTV 1S TRSAED ¥ icHaE s Ge 28 e cean

aew AR AUHEeCEY  To - e ceTwWE TR oLl To
D.I‘Eftiﬁ %‘t\:r—f- on L CEW Sind 0, chpﬂ;:ﬁ.ﬂﬁieggégsf 0 Ao Sy oL

NES -

LEAN-ANID e e oTICES wiet DISALKMED auTswe THE
Prem 36 STATING THE NOLMEL 4Qel UNOER. TRE e RmS of
The ?ﬂ.emus;es LIS CE PULAINI G wract LiCERMWLE Actvimel
A= PeER i rTED 2CLEA-NOoTICES u;ﬁc?_-\maugﬁ ‘Ugg_ g_c}’re;\s;‘:\%
CLarnioaT ACT i TA TMELETED TOWALD ~ .

C OVECOL. ALL ErTalCas A S 8URADIND I G ALEATS -0 o5
Pconol Wine B QEVED 1o DRUNE 0L TN TOYILATED CUSTOMEK) -

ALOU

c) Public safety

5 STAEE Wiy, BE TZAS €0 To ASk COLSTOMERS N AR QRORELUA ﬂés"%c—'ﬂ:&lt-
LA W HEL | VIGRadTION A3 VICILARTE INTUaC AL DRUG USE  auraDA ﬁaﬂgudeﬁ.

p

—

TEAMAICG AR O TPLeMamOnd OF V02 ACE 1D CHECKS PTRAID I T
RO ELE TO €nViorMensTAL RERLTH e @ ul 2.EmenaTy > AL ToTEMR
B0 £XTELMAL G GHTEIG aSMowtd 10 Plomote THE Puluic SIPET™
OSden e L AL CixTLZES AMNMD AT Tivel wiTiiw Avie Snlovtnint,
FHE PlemiSes 70 TN CLDE Lt HE Arindt, ELETALALS, AR CoM0TIoN,

pool CASTEN UGS (MOTICES, SARITARM ACCOMRBRDATION ARD 0 TWMIE& TROSTALUA
=SS TO Be MANNTAWERS TO I (O k0 SAFE cod OVTom SO Koo

-/

G

10 &€ e T P U gmeo W LGP em\ggs ARO IO e,e.&vmc..nbue fol.
Sfc T\O\D"‘TMQOE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

#
X 0elSon? ACTING i AaLE LiICZASIN & ACT Q00 ol
| CC“’# gggg, wTEeO Lec_\gpfa\—: \ond CEREETY cwgg,go\'rmﬁ C Qud QEEO T0 7oz NOTEY|.

CEAR. VEO M dEST N OTICES WiLth BE ONFLAMED AT eX\TX LEQUESTINICCTH AT
CULT OMELS LISectT NEALAM ZEei0eEn TS AND (EARVE QULET t—‘*"DGLIU&{-\GS
TO RE CARAIED 00T D B MIASNEL TO ZeSfect MEARGA PesioenC e
BOOSTOMELS Wt R € AJREN BOTTO TALK LOVOLM OOTIOE THE W.ew;&
CUSTOME LS WLl o oT D& AOM aTe g 1O Tie P2em QeSS Above ofemant
Lo U2S A ADEQUETE. WASTE RANS TO b2 PLou 0EP Fol custoaekS STHE
TMONEMENT OF Polnagves , Lu@;ﬂn%\-\‘ Lemovar wu-L e LepvTO A
MM UM RETER NZ00 ROVES . COTAFE wiLL Ré& ASKew To Leldech

fesioenty B4 wechint Role cayay To R I AU e

e) The protection of children from harm

\STACE Wikt BE FultH TRAMIED 1N THE REQUILEMENT T0

CHECY 1QENTARCAT On) ,kC\,E v, ffCHl"\L—LEMG-e Q___Q "ngc_\u
WILL BE DE7LAUcD SNLOBRALING Adsom e ovea. 1" THAT
LOOKS uwbDE 2SS To CAZLY RccepTARLE 1WDEITIEICATION

e.o - PAINPolLT | PHOTOC ZAPHIC D2IIDIL Lilamdle., PSS HoLottn
1€ PHEWU Wil 1o BV ACComow AL DETHILS TO RE peopT R

_THe TRWa NG Gook |, KerT pf0ATES AND B¢ ANAWALE o0 PPl el

ﬁ%ge 11



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix 2

pméb&eo
Ly enns&0
AlLzan

ground floor plan o

0 1 2 3 4 ] 6 7 8 9 10
W WA A TP AATTIL I % 2 PR, M

licence plan . shodls restaurant

Page 12

=

shodlstone [



_

ol . berry head road . brixhomv :
Page 13



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

LY T

—G%VMHN*TY"S,J: ‘
el 26/ s

Ouk  Concosng _ouey  the "Y)M'nlu bhiconcs
G@@L@d&_ﬁc‘ﬂcn ol The Sheals ceafe \S[-\.coﬂ.&‘fé‘.«a_ s/

R -Cophaam.
TR s e Popuhos acres for  Ramdas w
Z'Loulofaﬂw\.xb.ﬁc [0 _C‘Mﬁ__u*__ ket i sealhar.

Lt hoes  For Many Ydess  hoon o Vtanle  Frea
e Zeona. Ror Hot rossan.
Oooy He Yeots  Hete hes  booon L lole  ec i dends
Lo U pople  noasly Aforvaning i o  Poof .
Hu‘mq'i\ ol iende one. _Perion el wp v e ~hoo! chair )
‘?-Qr' ’rl:n. resk o his 180 amd Tocboony  Corngd
P%b‘ﬁ ouk oo [&J‘%.Q compongation claim, He ofles
Man___Membery 08 to  puldic.  puldod hum cuk_cod
Sewed__hun . '

“Te. Qoo of late V\i?_,l-\_!' Ao ‘?b( pocdondy
lLUu‘_g_ wn nng_:bz] E!{,:_g&,b.-‘*‘* ald J@-«@PL& "Q"Cd'f

Ceonl P_ML le Rloof o enecof ‘@—SMQM{ o o
dask paghls  whale pocple can cPeJJ 4 alnuo_ down
ennonk mesds  oung no? %eu._af wrchA ola::.j L{,@Ll}-

Dhonledng ¢ Toaadng IS o \Sswe_ Bven  nowo
o mLJ-MH_gPW_SML&.LM colle S emplly loottlar
on te taldg  olid he ol de heme !

Sthea. Tte. calea haes hoon Sn,cumg el e.ohol oflec
Pocdo _hasis _haon ol s on el Side, Pende
G‘L.(‘P_c,‘ on el IO\:; tta bheoah |huaks..

T eddd  Speuk B ko Doty ewol fte repliad  He
e Cn}e up thoge 15 socudle  diad  oohut e ohfReceats

Page 14



Crloss bottlos oo Hon loRfed or Smonheg  unbs _

teo pool. (- hos 15 bo elotod f5 Mo pubebic cuwl QLQWLgd‘_i
T own tte \Jelor Edee  Calo. ‘Q«'Df lowrs
nees e ool gued T howe ob kb Sweep

up arolien  bobes n  flatees  from  oudgiete my

Provacies e e moralngr whem T SSCuue . HLA_._& I-'s

Lorda G~ Ito lfLO{" U\)-Em.ltd
hocl  of Cof pPodiing oidte , also M poolc oge
VoM odfow wp_{!r‘mh;.o o, <es Pwk
CeTYU Camaoyar cannlt Couves «dl  #g
Skl ou'-clu:\ﬁ PR O,

Alsa_wohat shhost poofe woho don't oleink  coho Come ke
Mo oo for o lneauty cnol quictnes (# i's Pofdar
ﬁfmco_'%ﬁ/ otcﬂ'. LAIO..“&U..(_“ ol@ B%:)_P&,_\ﬁ-ﬁqﬂ(ah vush
Comusis I S"ud:ma, Bding o frovh alf end Seeneqy
Cs f LPaic Ho} oy Thoss to ko confronteds bt
poople elralsy  olruiy ocd houing _atimielaltig . _:
F’TKOA'-D 80 oﬁn_f pleeo e (o, "Tha @Q!FH l:vLQg\C/
_ Holel, Tle Reecbuwbor Rusls, he Preics iadbam
Pole otk wery closa by § peegle  wuh o oliuils.

When mwi%ﬂ(&%ﬁmmm_&m_
i hos olunye boon o Sefo place o cChddren
l'D rhog + au--,o[ elo, H;e,g &gg.gg.ﬂr_&me-
__Pleesa eop bl_lh!*_u,mf)___a_ﬁg’;___&m ik
Al cahol L).(‘.EAER.
I+ hauoe WAA& hoan C:om;u. hotfe g-d‘ [1a) fcd]‘
Lo wes olo woe really howe fz change Somecdheie sa
beovtd.d oo 2pociad.

hanlls

M any

Page 15



Licensing & Public Protecticn TOHBA\( COUN C-EL

Torbay Council

Castle Circus

Tarquay .

Q1308 COMMUNITY SAFETY

14" September 2015
Dear Sir or Madam
Re: Licence application for Shoals at Shoalstone Pool, Brixham

I am writing in response to the application for an alcoho! licence at Shoals, Shoalstone Pool. | would like to lodge my
dislike of this application and ask that you reconsider the viability of it.

I am a frequent user of the outdoor Lido and have noticed some very disturbing occurrences over the past six
months. They are as follows:-

= Excessive drinking in the plcnic area by people of all ages who are buying alcohol from $hozls and taking it
back to the picnic area.
Increased usage of persona! alcohol from others.
Shoalstone was previously an alcohol free zone like the town centre; den't understand why this has changed.

» Discarded emply bottles around the pool area and on the grass In the picnic area, shelters and rocks. This Is
a health and safety hazard to all users of the pool and surrounding area.” An accident waiting to happen”
Unsecure councdl bins with bottles averflowing from the restaurant usage
Rowdy behaviour within the picnfc ares and also around the pool {Lifeguards seem to have no control or
interest) caused by alcohol cansumption

+  Excessive nolse from the terrace area of shoals at all times of day and evening. You also feel that you zre
being constantly watched when in the pool area

» Underage drinking within the picnic and surrounding areas, (i believe that the alcohol bas been brought with
them. But If young people see sduits drinking in this area they will believe that is okay to do this.

* Most patrons of the restaurant drive to the venue. | do believe that they are driving away under the
influence due to location,

Overall what was once an unspoilt and pleasant place for the peaple and visitors to Torbay to use has now become
another place ta drink, cause noise and set bad examples to other young peaple.

1 question ifan alcoho! licence Is veally necessary for an outside Lide and picnic area. There are many other choices
for people to attend either the Berry Head Hotel or the next cove aleng to eat fine food and drink alcohol.
Shoalstone was always a nlce place that families could go without the risk of watching young people and adults’ alike
displaying unsociable behaviour caused by alcoho!.

Therefore these are my objections for Shoals to be grented another licence.

{31

Page 16



Agenda Item 6

QRBAY _
ey

Briefing Report Public Agenda Item: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises

Licence in respect of McDonalds Restaurant, Yalberton Road,
Paignton TQ4 7PE

Wards Affected: Blatchcombe

To: Licensing Sub- on: 8™ October 2015
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Parties at the
determination of the matter.

Page 17



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To increase the hours of Late Night Refreshment from midnight until 05.00 seven
days a week. The premises is presently licensed for Late Night Refreshment
from 23.00 until midnight seven days a week.

To allow the premises to be open to the public 24 hours a day seven days a
week. The premises is currently open from 05.00 until midnight. 7 days a week.

A copy of the current premises licence is shown in Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Interested Parties. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that
the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have not
been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received 2 Representations from the Members of the Public in relation
to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’, “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”. These are shown as
Appendix 3.

There have been no Representations received from any other Interested Party or
any Responsible Authority.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or

Page 18



(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence.
Appendix 3 2 Representations from Members of the Public.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 19



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 1

ORBAY
COUNCL. ooy

Application to vary a premises licence

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cages ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We Grensue Lid

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL1007/29362

Part 1 - Premises Details

MecDonalds Restaurant

Yalberton Road

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town | Paignton

Postcode

TQ4 7PE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

01803 558672

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

£68500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | Torquay

Page 20

127DD




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? KYes
[INo
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |D_|D 'Mp‘f I IYY|YY| |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ IYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

The restaurant currently trades 5am to 12am Monday to Sunday

The proposed variation is:

To increase the hours for Late Night Refreshment from Midnight to 5am — Monday to Sunday

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please I —|
state the number expected to attend:

Page 21



Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
To include all Existing Provisions and Conditions:

Please Note:

o No McDonald's restaurant within the United Kingdom serves alcohol
o None of our drinks or food will be served to customers in glass receptacles

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
To include all Existing Provisions and Conditions plus:

* Alog of incidents of crime and disorder will be kept in the premises and incidents will
be reported to the Police where appropriate

o Managers are instructed to report any apparently intoxicated drivers using the
premises to the police

¢ A CCTV system shall be operated and maintained having regard to advice received
from the Police Licensing Officer. The minimum requirement shall be that:

o A staff member shall be available to operate the system within a reasonable
time at the request of an authorised officer of the Police or Licensing Authority

o Images shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and stored, copied and
supplied in accordance with the requirements of the Data Protection Act or
other relevant primary legislation

o Ifthe CCTV system is inoperative, all reasonable measures shall be taken to
render it fully operational as soon as practicable

o The CCTV shall operate at all times that the public are on the premises and
licensable activities are taking place

¢) Public safety

To include alt Existing Provisions and Conditions plus:
* Safe access to and egress from the premises will be maintained through appropriate
outdoor lighting along with appropriate security lighting within the premises

d) The prevention of public nuisance

16
Page 22



To include all Existing Provisions and Conditions plus:

e Any ambient music played within the premises will be at such a level as to be
inaudibie to the surrounding area.

* Signage shall be installed on site encouraging customers to keep noise to a minimum
and to dispose of litter appropriately

e) The protection of children from harm

To include all Existing Provisions and Conditions:

17
Page 23



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 2

(" N
Licensing Act 2003 | ;.
Premises Licence U/

L \ L ¥

LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
COUNCIL g - -
~ofllin. - TORQUAY
DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
McDonalds Restaurant
Yalberton Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7PE. Telephane 01803 558672
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- provision of |ate night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Tirme From Time To
Monday to Sunday 5:00am Midnight
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPFLIES
Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
CGrensue Limited Aldreth, Pearcroft Road, Stonehouse, Gloucestershire, GL10 2JY.
Telephone 01803 617246

'REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLPER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Grensue Limited 04596235
PL1007/20362 Page 1cf 6

Printed by LalPac on 23 Aug 2012 at 10:15 ||||||||[[l||||ﬂ,|ﬂ!|)ﬂ|lﬂﬂ||||“l |



L'Picr?;s:ﬁiAsC;imIiicence 1007j
B G

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager {Commercial)
23 August 2012

Printed by LalPac on 23 Aug 2012 at 10:15 E“II'M@@IM"“MI“" m PL1C07/20362  Page2of6



iécﬁgsggig?sooiicen ce | 1 00 7 J

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

None

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

1. The restaurant has a duty to the local community and shall continue to protect the staff and customers from danger
and harm.

2. The restaurant shall work in partnership with all responsible authorities to ensure the promotion of the four licensing
objectives.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The restaurant shatl work in partrership with the local police to prevent crime and disorder.

2. Updated digital CCTV must be installed on the premises. Additional cameras have been installed to the exterior of the
building as per police recommendations. The restaurant is monitored on a 24 hour basis by a national atarm
company.

3. At this restaurant all shift running managers must have safety and security training. At least one manager shall be

scheduled during this period. Cash skimming processes must be in place and cash handling procedures are
monitored and audited. This restaurant houses a high grade security safe with restricted access.

Public Safety

1. This restaurant must have safety systems in place to protect the safety of customers and staff at all fimes. These
systems are regularly reviewed and updated where appropriate. In line with current legislation all the restaurants are
routinely inspected by the local Environmental Health Officer and work with them and the local Fire Service to ensure
compliance, as far as reasonably practicable, with relevant Health and Safety Legislation. This restaurant is subject to
inspections from their own safety and security teams to ensure the systems are being maintained.

2. This restaurant shall work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental Health Officer to ensure public
safety.
3. There wili be at least one member of the management team scheduled at all times who will hold a current HSE

certified first aid qualification. Wet floor signs shall be used where appropriate and non slip flooring is in place. Fire
logs, accident book and reports along with a First Aid box is maintained on the premises far the safety of both
employess and customers. Security lighting is installed within the restaurant and emergency exits are kept clear at all
times.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Litter patrols shall coliect McDonald's packaging and other litter within a certain radius of the restaurant. They are
happy to act on recommendations from the Environmental Health Officer should they feel that they should extend the
patrol to a nearby area, as far as this is reasonably practicable.

2. There must also be measures in place to limit noise. The doars are self closing and shall try to encourage customers
to be considerate to the neighbours and limit noise both when ordering their food and on leaving the local area.

Printed by LalPac on 23 Aug 2012 at 10:15 Il"“l”""llum@mmmu "II PL1007/20362  Page 3 of 6




Va

\llii’cl?:ri:s igcéimliicen ce 1 0 0 7

ANNEXES continued ...

3. A minimum of six external litter bins must be in situ and new signage shall be installed to request that customers
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly. There shall be at least one fully trained qualified shift
running manager scheduled to work at all times.

4. The companies own environmental audit shall monitor litter control, noise control etc. A scheduled litter pick shall be
undertaken at 5am each morning both to the car park and surrounding area to ensure there is no inconvenience to the
public. Deliveries of stock shail not be undertaken between the hours of 21:00 and 06:00.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. MeDonalds take children’s safety extremely seriously and shall continue to employ the same practices to ensure that
they are protected from harm at all times when visiting the restaurant.

2. All the restaurant staff must attend comprehensive safety training.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARI!\!G BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
None
ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 23 Aug 2012 at 10:15 M"""MMU@“MW““ "" PL1007/20362  Page4 of 6



FHYT THHL 3AMCT

T USLAANIE Wiy -
CEIRSINDRILAY iy W

4014 Rlemg

uep Juawsbuesy (1auany wooy Huiug

TIRYTTIHL I
— —_— — ——— e

Page 28



or
Tod Stwto, Aol
Tog|

NOTES:

All drawings to be read in conjunction with all
other drawings as noted on issue sheet.

Extent of ownership indicated thus:

Adjoining land in clients ownership
indicated thus (where applicable):

© Crown Copyright 2010. All rights reserved. Licence number 100020448

T (=T~

~ 1= | E— = t=—

L ey arory, chunges o clcrepaccial Wi b ol 1 e

Mt (PHE oer

Location Plan AR T

Scale 1:1250 5y oy g bt et o ear.

cnta wih e marndpck ey meormciviot
Al Gernersicr ko e chacked on B e b cormrocoon.

e L AT -
Yalburton Road,

1330
Palgaton Devon- Store No. 1330

chEawTe .

MeQanald's Restaurants Ud

moas T -
Location Plan

s [ o
o ———0912-1330-0t
1250@A4 [26:10-10

o

Page 29




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 3

=

TTORBAY CCUNGIL

SRy

IRt

Licensing & Public Frotection | GORMUNITY T%FETY |
C/0 Town Hall, e L T
Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

12 September 2015

Dear Sirs
| write to you regarding a Variation of License application:-

PLOTOD7

MeDonalds

Yalberton Road

Paignton

Extensfon of opening hours Meonday to Sunday

Ciosing date for representafions to be made: 17 September 2015

| write to object strongly to this planning application as a resident living directly opposite at
, on the grounds of:~
s The Prevention of Public Nuisance
« The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
¢ Public Safety

Wy objections relate to:-

¢ Considerably increased noise pollution during night fime hours

« Increased noiss from restaurant activity {airconditioning units, refrigerated lorries
etc)

& Noise from increased tratfic lavels

« Noise caused by antisocial behaviour e.g. "boy racers’ which is more prevalent at
night time. MeDonalds is a magnet for this kind of behaviour

« Increassd light pollution

« Raised air pollution levels over an extendad period

» 3Smell {there are occasions when there is a discemible smell coming from
ventilation outlets)

¢ Increased fittering which is already a persistent problem in the vicinly of the
McDonalds Restaurant

I have lived at this address for about 47 years. When my husband and ! first moved here,
when the house was buill, the area was very undeveloped and tranquil, with a completely
rural autlook. Quer the years there has been considerable development which has
transformed the area in good and bad ways, Noise, light pollution, litter, increased eir
poliution have been the negative changes.

When my husband was alive he complained about some of these problems e.g he would .
walk over ta speak to the manager of McDonalds when there were particular problems with

et 2

Page 30



noise, smells, and littering. On one occasion he coliected targe bagful of McDonalds litter
and took this to the restaurant for them to dispose of. He also on oecasions complained to
the pofice about the nolse from 'boy racers' rewving their car engines and deliberately
backfiring their exhausts. This is still a problem which the police are unable to conkrol
effactively.

| have over the years tolerated and accepled these developmenis, but this curent
application is a final straw and | wish to voice my objection.

The problems highlighted above affect me now. If the propesed extension to opening hours
is permitted partially or fully it would have a serious impact on my quality of life which | find
unacceptable.

1 trust you wifl give this objection your fullest consideration

Youwrs sincerely

ot

Page 31



P e————

TTORBAY COUNTIL l :

S ,f___jiSE“f‘_'ZQ'_’tﬁ_____m\

B "601-e1MUNITY'?iﬁ.r"—ﬁ‘?‘?"i‘

K = YagmTion of Fouses hiegoes MeDonlards. /FaienTons
. nf»:‘i‘;?'jk. R

o mied Ao apgpece Pho abole clow 7> Lhe
%'9 A{DAD sn _@_@Z{,_m,

ao-L%dj_, %Evmﬁ/?e!&/ta/a(r_ /‘@‘J‘?"ﬂ.&/ et
bl fenco T _Dtem  CAerd. | THe 002 Bt ?ﬁ‘:"sf,%_'c__.
e

N ,g;,,ma.g;aé__éjp_ia__m‘,‘@gﬁ Gl e cronc, . alae Zo. .

ﬁé;éf__éﬁ-_f_"%._._.m.a&zu;_x -3 @fzécwy &Z%‘!M  AaBes o & do By

s _ffiom Tailligh of Lonvies. awcd _cogec buing.
el tecd. .

—

e e B e B .
 Dainton Shrbage ofe no7 oppetats. odet righd

o oo STodonadole, 58y 4 e Lo amet  LLes bars

Kiu-néw.ej.:’z e LI EHE  Neder  Pames oo, 5—3‘.-_7,0.{3745;4?1 . é}___aé«jé?‘ -
ble pous . tade . miloct To. e _Lack 3 APV IV PP,

/Zl_arfef;é-f d’t—rj ‘/Z::lo, ,.%:{'étmz_é&d?/fds.za@ﬁ,, /Lgéé-c-ﬂa/a.m;?{_@(
7o i Lrxeecsis Sele.

T L Hhs  lionon A Gides (L go aheass

.LL.-/‘E--_.M.LC _f‘bvr_\- - A WO Y Hc./‘a-:,:mdt......pufl‘zz_____céaa&_w -
= S R . LR V-

_._..% . At AE it e
— /ézg..f _ak.._.cé_{’_,z,_,,,,,

I i e

Page 32



	Agenda
	5 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Shoals Cafe on the Lido, Berry Head Road, Brixham TQ5 9AH
	08102015 Shoals Cafe on the Lido (new) App 1.pdf
	08102015 Shoals Cafe on the Lido (new) App 2.pdf
	08102015 Shoals Cafe on the Lido (new) App 3.pdf

	6 An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of  McDonalds Restaurant, Yalberton Road, Paignton TQ4 7PE
	08102015 McDonalds Paignton (Var) App 1.pdf
	08102015 McDonalds Paignton (Var) App 2.pdf
	08102015 McDonalds Paignton (Var) App 3.pdf


